



# Voices for International Business and Education

# Minutes

**VIBE Academic Committee Meeting** 

Academic Committee

# Date and Time

Tuesday April 13, 2021 at 6:00 PM

**Location** Virtual Meeting

Voices for International Business and Education http://public.boardontrack.com/VIBE\_1

Topic: VIBE Academic Committee Meeting

Time: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 @ 06:00 PM Central Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86232699522?pwd=V1hIMHIxZ3VyTWtDVWthSktKWnYydz09 Meeting ID: 862 3269 9522 Password: 9h@Z=B

One tap mobile +13017158592,,86232699522#,,,,0#,,562050# US (Germantown) +13126266799,,86232699522#,,,,0#,,562050# US (Chicago) Dial by your location +1 301 715 8592 US (Germantown)

- +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
- +1 929 436 2866 US (New York)
- +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) Meeting ID: 862 3269 9522 Password: 562050 Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kbvpVxq9nN

#### Join Zoom Meeting

**MISSION:** To educate and nurture a diverse learning community through the International Baccalaureate Programme, world languages and intercultural appreciation to succeed in a global economy.

#### ACADEMIC COMMITTEE GOALS:

- GOAL 1: Monitor and increase the progress of SPS.
- GOAL 2: Streamline the academic dashboard.
- GOAL 3: Monitor ACT Progress.
- GOAL 4: Monitor and increase the effectiveness of the distance learning program at IHSNO.

#### **Committee Members Present**

A. Berger (remote), G. Lazard (remote), G. Medford (remote), J. Carreno (remote), K. Vo (remote), L. Scott Porter (remote), P. Recasner (remote), S. Thomas (remote), S. Wilson (remote), T. Huynh (remote)

## **Committee Members Absent**

None

## I. Opening Items

#### A. Record Attendance

#### B. Call the Meeting to Order

G. Lazard called a meeting of the Academic Committee of Voices for International Business and Education to order on Tuesday Apr 13, 2021 at 6:05 PM.

#### C. Approve Minutes: MARCH 9, 2021

G. Lazard made a motion to approve the minutes from VIBE Academic Committee Meeting on 03-09-21.

L. Scott Porter seconded the motion.

The committee **VOTED** unanimously to approve the motion.

## **II. SCHOOL CULTURE**

## A. CAPTURING KIDS' HEARTS

- Capturing Kids Hearts (CKH) On March 22, 2021, John McGee from Flippen Group visited IHSNO. They provide visits twice a school year.
- Because of COVID-19, the school year has been a challenge for IHSNO.
- Mr. McGee has found that IHSNO does demonstrate CKH inside the classrooms.
- Social contracts were posted within the classroom.
- All staff training will take place in August as it pertains to CKH. It will take place over 2 days.
- IHSNO would like to see all students back in the building for the school.
- At IHSNO, we celebrate the small wins.
- IHSNO is encouraging students to attend school, and some of them are awarded for having good attendance.
- The committee is trying to understand Capturing Kids Hearts better. The committee would like to see something that could help them to have a better understanding.
- CKH is not necessarily a lesson. It is a way of how you interact with the students. It helps to empower the students. It helps teachers and staff treat students that will ultimately teach students better. It is more about accountability.
- The committee would like to know how Capturing Kids would be measured to see if it is successful.
- Process Champions was explained
- The reductions in incidents were explained. Most students have been virtual therefore there are not as many incidents to be reported.
- In previous dashboards, the incidents have been reported.
- During a previous retreat, there was a demonstration of social contracts that took place that explained how social contracting works.
- During the first 15 minutes of the next academic meeting, there can be a demonstration of how social contracting works.
- Some of the current board members may not have been there at the retreat when social contracting was demonstrated.
- The committee members would like to see how Capturing Kids Hearts have improved the students' grades academically.
- The committee believes that if there is less time spent on discipline, then maybe more time can be spent on teaching students.
- The committee would like to have a better understanding of the correlation between discipline having an impact on academics.

## **B. UPDATES**

• The IB monthly learning profile for April is balanced.

- The parent committee meeting updates were given.
- The parent committee has started a phone bank program where committee members will contact parents to see what type of classes they would like to participate in.
- A parent social has also been planned,
- The committee has asked if a parent poll was taken about the time of PTO meetings.

#### III. ACADEMICS/SCHOOL IMPROVEMENT

## A. UPDATES

- IHSNO is currently prepping for testing. Testing will begin soon.
- Students are currently being polled to see what types of classes they would like to take in the future.
- Mock ACTs are taking place soon.
- Senior Graduation and Senior Social are currently being worked on.
- The Senior Prom is taking place on April 23rd.
- Final exams are taking place soon.

## **B. SPECIAL REQUEST**

- The committee members are requesting specific data reports that are listed in the agenda. The committee is hopeful that they can receive the reports by 6/8/2021.
- If the committee does not receive the data reports by 6/8/2021, then would understand. The committee would like to see as much data as possible so that they can have a better understanding of the academics.
- The committee would like to have information given to them that would better explain to them what is happening and for at least 4 years now, there has not been improvement in IHSNO's overall student performance scores. It has been at a C level and has not shown any improvement.
- The strategic plan for IHSNO states that IHSNO should be rated as an A school by the Fall of 2020 and is currently not there. IHSNO is still rated as a C school.
- Providing the committee with as much data as possible can help the committee have a better grasp on what is going on at the school and how and when can it improve.
- The committee stated that if it cannot be provided by 6/8/2021, then to let the committee know.
- The committee would like to have a better understanding of why IHSNO is not rated as an A school (by the state) yet.
- The committee would definitely like to at least see the March test results sooner than June if possible.
- The committee would like to see how to improve the dashboard.

- The committee explained what documents/reports they would like to have sent to them.
- The committee would like to see retention data that would not include personal data.
- Discipline data was also requested.
- The IB retention data was requested in the past and reminded staff members to provide the committee with that also.

## **IV. INFORMATION/TECHNOLOGY**

## A. UPDATES

- The IT department has been prepping for the testing.
- There is prepping that goes on throughout the school year.
- IHSNO's website is still currently being worked on.
- Performance matters demo is being looked
- The E-Rate project was explained.
- The IT dept. has also been getting quotes for purchasing additional laptops.
- IT department has also been working on the computer lab.
- The committee would like to have more details on what to do with the 3 year technology plan.

## V. HEAD OF SCHOOL REPORT

## A. UPDATES

- In-person learning is getting ready to begin 4 days a week soon.
- S. Wilson recommends the committee members review the SBA Loan document that was attached to the meeting documents. The document that was attached will most likely be taken to the main board for adoption.

## **VI. OTHER BUSINESS**

## A. OTHER BUSINESS

• The next commitee meeting will take place in May.

## **B. PUBLIC COMMENT**

• There was no public comment.

## **VII. Closing Items**

A. Adjourn Meeting

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 7:15 PM.

Respectfully Submitted, G. Lazard

## Documents used during the meeting

- Monthly Report Presentation-2021-0331.pdf
- Academic CMTE Dashboard 2021-0331.pdf
- SBA Proposal Utilization-2021-0412.pdf